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Alan Smith

From: "RichardAtherton"<Trust@iama.org.au>
To: "AlanSmith"<capecovel2@bigpond.com>
Sent Wednesday, 21 October 2009 9:16 AM
Subiect: RE: Registered DocumenE
Thank you Mr Smith.

Regards,

Richard

Fmm:Abn Smith[mゴb:Capecove12@blgpOnd.com]
ま酬t:Wedn軌 21 αbber2009 9:13 AM
To:鰤 d Atherton
動向H彙:Re:Regttered Documenヽ

Dear M「 Atherton

i●onirrn that my two subnll蒻 ons dated 28 and 29 September2009,and the accompanyin9 8 page letter
to Mr Paul Cmwley on 29th September 2009 is my inalsubmissbn to the lAMA Ethics and Professiona:
Attirs Committee Mソ letter Of 5th O山)ber2009to M「 Paul CrOwley was sent only to claⅢ  thatwh‖ e:
suspdedね csimles were intercepted by a third pa"dunng my aゎ maton,l only have documented
evldence showlng d∝ uments wett being intercepted le afterieaving my business and residenace for
the dales between 1998 and 2001 :appObgise r my 5 0ctoberleter∞ nfused the lAMA

l again thank the lAMA forinvestlgamng my mtth

Sincerely
Alan Smlth

―― Orlginal Message一 ―
FFom:Richard Atherton

To: Alan Smi0!
S.nt Tr.Esday, @ber 20, 2009 5:55 PM
Suhlect RE: Registered Docurnents

Dear Mr Smith,

Funher to our cotrespondence below; please can you confirm that these documents are finalsubmissions in
regard to your complaint.

ReSardt

Richard

Fromr Alan gnith [mallto:capecovel2@bigpond.coml
S€nc Tuesday, 20 Ocbber 2fl)9 lo:rtzl AM
To: RicrErd Atherton
$rb!d: Re: RegisErcd Documents

Dear Mr Atherton

Thank you br your prompt response

Kind rwards
Alan Smith

I 
- 

9691131 11o".n. -*

27/11/2009
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F,om: "AlanSmith"<cap€cove12@tigpond.@m>
To: "RichardAtherton"<Trust@iama.org.au>
Sent Wednesday, 21 October 20Og 9:12 AM
Suuact: Re: Registered Docum€nts
Dear Mr Atherton

I confirm that nry two submissions dated 28 and 29 Sepbmber 2009, and the accompanying I page letter
to Mr Paul Cro\rrley on 29th Sept€mber 2009 is my final submissbn to the IAMA Ethi6 and Probssional
Affairs Committe€. My letter of sth October 2009 to Mr Paul Cror/ley was sent only to clarify that while I

suspec[ed facsimles were intercepted by a third party during my a6itration, I only have documented
evidence showing documenb were being intercepted i.e. afier leaving my business and residenace for
the dates b€tween 1998 and 2001 . I appologise if my 5 October letter confused the IAMA.

I again thank the lAlilA fur investbating my matters.

Sincerely
Alan Smith

Alan Smith

- 
OrEinal Message 

-Fmrn: Richard Atherton
To: Abn Smith
Sent Tuesday, Odober 20, 2009 5:55 PM
Subroct RE: Registered DocrimenE

Dear Mr Smith,

Further to our corr.espondence belowi please can you confirm that these documents are final submissions in

retard to your complaint.

Regards,

Richard

Frorn3 Ahn Smith lmailb:capecovel2@btgpond.com]
Senh Tuesday, 20 October 2m9 10:44 AM

To3 Richard Atherton
Srbjct: Re: Registered Documeflts

Dear Mr Atherton

Thank you br your prompt response

Kind r9gards
Alan Smith

- 
Original Message 

-Fmm: EishAqlAEeIE!
To: caDesealcove
Sent Tuesday, Ocbber 20, 20Og 9:49 AM
Sublect RE: Registered Documents

Dear Mr Smith,

I can confirm that all the documentation has been received into the IAMA offce and passed to Mr

Regardt

Crowlev

ク

22/03/2010



Fllltl!'RFrrardA0ratn'<Trut@etrE.org.au>
To:'Abnsrl0!'<c.p@rralaatigpottd.6rt>
S.nt y{cdr€sd.y,21 Ocbter 20Og 12:e) PU
Suqct RE Abn Smih - Doctrrlortt ic8ljo
Dear M. Srnith,

presently, IAMA does not raquirc this further docurnentation to b€ s€m. Howevcr, the investiSatinS p€rsons will be

notified of th€se documents and may rcquEst them at a later date.

neSards,

Richard

F!om: AEr Smxi lfiCb:Eape@leIlougDo.id'shlslt wcdncEdaY,2l mer zx)9 12:16 Pl'l
Tor Riri.d At Ebo
Sr{..t Alct 3nlt,l - Docw€.t tssE

Dcar Mr Alhcton,

sioce I conftmed that my srbmission to the IAMA is now coopletc I brve beel advised tb* I
sbould also bave clcsty ;xphi!€d t5qt I have a lerge file of doc,ure,ra thd coofirm tbx,
betrrecn l99E ad 2fi)i, at-least fifty-two Telstra/arbitrdim rclafcd Exed documentg wet€

intercepted fy a rhird pirty an"r tdg*o bad bc€n s€d iom eitter my resi6cace.ol.my htsloet"
premt";. Siice Oesc txis wgre not srot du.irg my actrul rrtitatioo, this mrterial has not beetl

inctded in my srb,mission to tbe IAMA.

If you nfer bock to pg6 137 ail lji in my Adminisrarion Appeals Trihraal (AAT) SUtemert

of Facts ard ConlmtioG, a copy of which uas Fovidod to lh€ IAMA o1 Zd ryry Zry' V^o' .
*iff *. tt t, t** pofcssionat 

-rirfmicat 
coosgltimts tavc starcd thd, in thsir opiniog (ry fo*.

.rArl"t p-rtO"O'O fhem) oonfirmed rhcy wcr€ intcfc€Pted and thon redirected to tt ir intetded

dcstioatim-

If Mr Paul Crowlcy bclicvcs this fle nould be of assi$aE &rirg tbe IAMA -. *dstligt , {$"
ilt€rcepod ftxcs are att ,etatea to my Tclsta/arbitratioo ndcrst Plce la rne lrcw.all I will

';d;;; tt;-Gu}.iA" i ;"$corfirm asin tbough' td o" e"iaeoo" i" 6is fih oolv

""rrnfu 
tf" in*teeton of fups 6at *tre scnt 4ntr thc cod of my a$itruiln'

As I starcd carlicr today, my IAMA claim is now couryletc.

Simeiely,
Alan Snith

21ノ10/2009

Aian Smb



Page 2 of2

RIchard Atherton

tittctober20,2009 949 AM
IubleCt:RE:Regtstered D∝ uments

Mr Smith′

can confirm that allthe documentation has been received into the IAMA office aod passed to Mr Crowley.

capesealqrve [rnailto:capecovel2@bigpond.com]
Monday. 19 October 2009 3:47 PM

Richard Atherton
Registered Documents

Mr Paul Crowley
Executive Oficer
of Arblrators

Mr Crowley

ind atached conirrnation thati registered a parcel on 5 0ctober 2009 which was not received by
Ofnce and/Orthe Law Coufts Post Shop un,113 CX■ ober 2009 !am concemed that perhaps your
miJht not have received the documentation I sent and would appreciate confirmation what your
actually received. Your omce should have received the frrllowing three docurnents:

l An 3 pageleterto you lled:Fllla′ Sυb′ηlssjoa tO Mr Paυ′Cowley dated 29th September 2(Ю ,
2 A bound submisSlon dated 28th September 2009 with accompanying Ex力 nb騰

A bound Submission dated 29th September 2009 with accompanying n綸
“

ヵ
"o"“

I appologise for any inconvenience thb extra work will cause your offce staff but I am sure you will
my concems

email conceming this matter will allievate my concems.

you

Smith

４
′
27/11/2009
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靴:鶉欄馘 IIhr
Dear Mr Smith,

Votlr emall has been fon″ arded to Mr Crowiey

Regards,

Richard

From:capesea:COVe[malb:Cap― e12@b●pOnd・COm]

sent:F‖dby,27 Novernber 2009 6:50 AM
To:Rにhaだ Atherton
Subl■ dL Mr Pau:CroWley 23 Novernber 2009-teter

Dear Mr Atherton

靱 鮮罰織1帯農1
Profbssional Attirs Commmee as hey assess my`

EI]穫 ill薔請i輻 善i侵 螺 r499。 to Graham SChOrerfrom Dr Hughes at

Lander&Rogers

:would be graten口 lif yOu wOuld please pass this rlesSage on to Mr Crow:ey

Klnd regards

Alan Smlth

′タ

27/11/2009




